From: University of Canterbury <no-reply@kudos.travel>

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 9:29 am
To: F
Subject: avel Request Approved - Berquist/Brett Mr - Travel Date 4 Sep 22

Travel Request - International UOC308325-1

| Travel Approved

Submit to Travel Account Manager

Date/Time:
04-Aug-2022 09:07:00 AM (NZST) Previous Approvals:

pproved 04-Aug-2022 09:29:00 AM

- (NZST)
by Vice-Chancellor's Office Approver -

Approval Required

B Traveller details

Mr Brett Berquist

brett.berquist@canterbury.ac.nz

i Department:
VC Vice-Chancellor

Cost Centre Activity Code:
VCOF - Vice-Chancellors Office 50500
- VCOF

Posting Reference:
Analysis: 5160 - Travel
0

Project:
Leisure Days: 0



Estimated Corporate Cost:
$7,000.00

Reason for Travel:
UC Alumni event, UC meetings,
conference

Has the PTRA been
approved?:
Yes

Reason for Travel:
Other

| am aware that | must apply
for travel insurance for Trans
Tasman and International
bookings:
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London (Heathrow Apt), United
E

London (Heathrow Apt), United Kingdom - Exercise a high degree of

caution

If you are planning international travel at this time, please read our COVID-19 related travel advice
here, alongside our destination specific travel advice below.

Exercise increased caution (level 2 of 4) in the United Kingdom due to the threat of terrorism and

crime.
United Kingdom

Terrorism

There is a heightened threat of terrorism across Europe, including in the United Kingdom.

Since early 2017, separate attacks have taken place in the United Kingdom, causing multiple deaths

and injuries.

On 14 November 2021, there was an explosion outside a hospital in Liverpool, killing one person.

On 29 November 2019, a stabbing attack took place near London Bridge killing two people and

injuring three others.

On 14 August 2018, a vehicle drove into the barriers outside the Houses of Parliament in London,

injuring two people.

On 15 September 2017, there was an explosion at Parsons Green Underground Tube Station in
London, causing a number of injuries.

On 3 June 2017, a terror attack took place on London Bridge and nearby Borough Market killing
seven people and injuring a number of others.





